NCC- 031837-18 [land]

Hello,
Please advise:
1. The total amount of land (in acres) currently owned by your Council.

2. The total amount of land (in acres) currently owned by your Council
that has been identified as surplus to requirements.

3. The total amount of land (in acres) currently owned by your Council
that is scheduled to be sold.

4. The total amount of land (in acres) currently owned by your
Council scheduled for joint venture housing development or where such
development is already taking place.

Best wishes,

Dear Requester

Thank you for your request for information relating to [land].

Nottinghamshire County Council does not have responsibility for [land] And, therefore, we
do not hold this information.

The district and borough councils and the city council will hold this information. You may
have contacted these councils already in connection with your request, but if not, their
contact details are below:

Ashfield District Council: foi@ashfield-dc.gov.uk

Bassetlaw District Council: FOlrequests@bassetlaw.gov.uk
Broxtowe Borough Council: foi@broxtowe.gov.uk

Gedling Borough Council: inforequest@gedling.gov.uk

Mansfield District Council: freedomofinformation@mansfield.gov.uk
Newark & Sherwood District: freedom@nsdc.info

Rushcliffe Borough Council: customerservices@rushcliffe.gov.uk
Nottingham City Council: informationrights@nottinghamcity.gov.uk

I hope this is helpful.

Yours sincerely
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